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Attention Mr. Philip L. Frederickson

Re: Hexagon 0il & Gas, Inc.
New Mexico 28 State No. 1
Unit I, Section 28, T-16-S, R-33-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Frederickson:

We have your leiter of November 1, 1982, regarding the sale of gas from
the subject well, which is a dual completion in the Atoka and Morrow zones.

Although the well is not presently producing from the Atoka zone, it is
dually completed, and in the event that this zone is put back on production
it will be necessary that another meter be installed and that the Atoka
production be separately metered.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

derry Sexion
Suzervisor, District |

1C

cc-Yexagon 0i1 & Gas Co.
Fort Worth, Texas



